

**VALLEY FLOOD COMMITTEE (VFC)  
MEETING AGENDA  
7 PM—March 22, 2012  
HELENA MOOSE LODGE  
4750 N. MONTANA AVE.**

Note: Please use the north door to enter the lodge.

1. James Swierc, Hydrogeologist from Water Quality Protection District—Will give a presentation on groundwater/surface water interaction in the Tenmile floodplain.
2. Les Pannetier—Interested valley resident that you like to tell about a flooding problem he had a few years ago.
2. Ray Read—Will inform us about the “Map Your Neighborhood” training held on March 10<sup>th</sup>.
3. Archie Harper—Would like to revisit the Forestvale ditch design (on the south side) and the potential need for a liner in the ditch. This area is one of the primary flood relief channels to Tenmile Creek, so it is important not to overlook the attention needed. So far the utility work on the north side of Forestvale has been completed and the county is now waiting for the culverts.
4. Revisiting the committee’s mission statement for a discussion on if we are working towards fulfilling our goals or drifting into other things.
5. Sharlene LaRance—She has taken the list of residents that attended county flood meetings and divided it up and assigned each member a list of names. Now we need to decide our purpose for the “phone tree.”
6. Miscellaneous Information: The “WEATHER WARNINGS” program is scheduled for April 21<sup>st</sup> from 2-4 pm at the West Valley Fire Hall. Regarding cell phones, there is section on the City of Helena’s website where you can register your address with your cell phone number.
7. Miscellaneous discussion.
9. Set next meeting date.